CANDLE



Page: 1 of 4 Revision no.: 1 Date : 31.07.2009 Supersedes : 0/0/1

1.	IDENTIFICATION OF THE SUBSTANCE / PREPARATION AND THE COMPANY / UNDERTAKING		
	Commercial Product Name Use of the Substance/Preparation Company	 CANDLE Candle Gala-Kerzen GmbH Industriestrasse 11 91637 Wörnitz Deutschland 	
	Emergency telephone number:	Tel: 09868/78-0 Fax: 09868/7844 Email: infoQgala-kerzen.com : Giftinformationszentrum Nord Tel.: 0551/19240	
2.	HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION		
	Most important hazards Environmental properties	 The product is non-dangerous in accordance with Directive 1999/45/EC. Not hazardous 	
3.	COMPOSITION / INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS		
	The product is non-dangerous in accorda Chemical nature of the preparation Full text of R-phrases	ance with Directive 1999/45/EC. : Preparation : See section 16.	
4.	FIRST AID MEASURES		
	First aid measures Inhalation Skin contact Eye contact Ingestion Additional advice	 No hazards which require special first aid measures No hazards which require special first aid measures Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. If eye irritation persists, consult a specialist. No hazards which require special first aid measures 	
		: Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance. Treat symptomatically.	
5.	FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES	Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance.	
5.	FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES Suitable extinguishing media Extinguishing media which must not be used for safety reason Specific hazards	Show this safety data sheet to the doctor in attendance.	



SAFETY DATA SHEET

NON-PERFUMED CANDLES

Page: 2 of 4 Revision no.: 1 Date : 31.07.2009 Supersedes : 0/0/1

. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASU	RES		
Personal precautions	: See also section 8. Wear personal protective equipment.		
Environmental precautions Methods for cleaning up	 Keep away from open flames, hot surfaces and sources of ignition. No special environmental precautions required Scrape-up. Sweep up and shovel into suitable containers for disposal. Dispose of in accordance with local regulations. 		
HANDLING AND STORAGE			
Storage	 Keep tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Do not store near or with any of the incompatible materials listed in sectior 10. 		
Handling	 Keep away from open flames, hot surfaces and sources of ignition. See also section 8. Wear personal protective equipment. Keep away from open flames, hot surfaces and sources of ignition. 		
Specific use(s)	Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Candle		
EXPOSURE CONTROLS / PERSONAL PROTECTION			
Personal protective equipment Respiratory protection Hand protection Eye protection Hygiene measures Exposure limit(s)	 Not required under normal use Not required under normal use Not required under normal use Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. No information available 		
PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES			
Appearance Colour Odour pH Boiling point/range Melting point/range Flash point Evaporation rate Vapour density Solubility in other solvents Explosive properties Oxidising properties Vapour pressure Water solubility Viscosity Partition coefficient (n-octanol/water) Density	 Solid (20°C), Liquid (67°C) Various Characteristic Not applicable No data available 40 - 60°C No data available 		



SAFETY DATA SHEET

NON-PERFUMED CANDLES

Page: 3 of 4 Revision no.: 1 Date : 31.07.2009 Supersedes : 0/0/1

0. STABILITY AND REACTIVIT	Y
Stability	: Stable at normal conditions.
Hazardous decomposition produc	
Materials to avoid	: oxidising agents
Conditions to avoid	: Keep away from heat and sources of ignition.
1. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMA	TION
Inhalation	: No adverse effects are expected.
Skin contact	: No adverse effects are expected.
Eye contact	: No adverse effects are expected.
Ingestion Chronic toxicity	No adverse effects are expected.No adverse effects are expected.
2. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATIO	Ν
Bioaccumulation	: No data is available on the product itself.
Ecotoxicity effects	: No data is available on the product itself.
Mobility Persistence and degradability	: Negligible : Not inherently biodegradable.
r ensistence and degradability	. Not innerently biodegradable.
3. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIO	NS
Waste from residues	: Dispose of in accordance with local regulations.
Codes of waste (2001/573/EC,	: Waste codes should be assigned by the user, preferably in discussion w
75/442/EEC, 91/689/EEC)	the waste disposal authorities.
4. TRANSPORT INFORMATION	1
ADR/RID	: Not classified as dangerous for conveyance in the meaning of the
	Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail.
IMDG	: Not classified as dangerous in the meaning of transport regulations.
ICAO/IATA	: Not classified as dangerous in the meaning of transport regulations.
5. REGULATORY INFORMATIC	DN
Labelling	: The product is non-dangerous in accordance with Directive 1999/45/EC
Symbol(s)	: • ·
R-phrase(s)	: -
S-phrase(s)	
WGK	: -
6. OTHER INFORMATION	
	: -
Text of R phrases mentioned in	
Text of R phrases mentioned in Section 3 Sources of key data used to com	pile : European Chemicals Bureau

The contents and format of this SDS are in accordance with EEC Commission Directive 1999/45/EC, 1967/548/EC and EEC Commission Regulation 1907/2006/EC (REACH) Annex II.



SAFETY DATA SHEET

NON-PERFUMED CANDLES

Page: 4 of 4 Revision no.: 1 Date : 31.07.2009 Supersedes : 0/0/1

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY The information in this SDS was obtained from sources which we believe are reliable. However, the information is provided without any warranty, express or implied, regarding its correctness. The conditions or methods of handling, storage, use or disposal of the product are beyond our control and may be beyond our knowledge. For this and other reasons, we do not assume responsibility and expressly disclaim liability for loss, damage or expense arising out of or in any way connected with the handling, storage, use or disposal of the product. This SDS was prepared and is to be used only for this product. If the product is used as a component in another product, this SDS information may not be applicable.

End of document